
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, January L3,2O2O at 5:30 pm
Donnelly Community Center

CATI TO ORDER

SWEARING IN ELECTED OFFICIALS

Susa n Dorris, Mayor

Leslie Minshall, City Council Member
Chelsea Bergquist, City Council Member

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed t'or the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - December 9, 2019
Vouchers December 6, 2019 thru January 9, 2020
Treasurer Report - December 2019
Payroll Summary - December 79, 2Of9, January Z, 2020 and January S, 2020

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for
anyitem(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City
Council does not take any action ormake any decisions d uring public comment. To request Council actionduringthe
Business portion of a council meeting, contact city clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Stibn ite Advisory Committee-Gene Tyler

Local Option Tax

EUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ttems)
AB 20-01 Appointment of Council president

AB 20-02 Annual Audit Presentation-Jared Zwygart

AB 20-03 Donnelly Depot Center Lease Term ination-Tyler Crockett
AB 20-04 Ordinance No. 249 Racquet Court Regulations

AB 20-05 Resolution 7OZO-OOT, Adopt City Council Calendar 2020
AB 20-06 Eennett Court PVT Road Validation



EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Executive Session per ldaho Code 7 4-206 (l) (c) To acquire an interest in real property not owned by
a pu blic agency.

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURN MENT:

NEXT MEETING DATE:

Monday, Februa ry 70, 2O2O

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the city clerk's office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meJting date.



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Bergquist and Councilmember Henggeler present. City Clerk Clemens also present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Minshall , 2'd bv Bergquist to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No Public Comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Stibnite Advisory Council-Gene Tyler discussed his duties as the City of Donnelly's Stibnite
Advisory Council Community Representative.

West Central Mountains Economic Development Council (WCMEDC)-Gene Tyler
Donnelly is allowed two representatives within the WCMEDC, one from the Chamber and one
from the City. Donnelly Chamber of Com merce appointed Gene Tyler for their representative.
Currently the City does not have a representative.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltemsl
AB 19-80 Ordinance No.249 Racquet Court Regulations
Discussion about section 12.15.010 Use of Courts.
Motion bv Minshall ,2nd bv Heneseler to table and up date section 12.15.010 Use of Courts to
include animals being prohibited on the racquet courts. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),
Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

December 09, 2019
City Council Meeting Minutes

I-

City Council Meeting on

Monday, December 09, 2019 at 5:30 p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES



AB 19-81 Resolution 2019-008 Cross Connection Control Policy
Ken Minshall presented the Cross Connection Control Policy that was discussed in the
November 18th, 20L9 meeting.
Motion bv Daven Dort, 2nd bv Bereouist to adopt Resolution 2019-008 Cross Connection Control
Policy. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 19-82 Resolution 2019-009 Ratification of General Election Results
The results of the two open City Council seats (four-year terms) are Leslie Minshall and Chelsea
Bergquist. The result of the Mayor (four-year term) is Susan Dorris
Motion bv DavenDort , 2nd bv Hengqeler to adopt Resolution 2019-009 Ratification of the
General Election Results. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes)
Motion carried.

AB 19-83 FY19 Annual Road & Street Financial Report
2019 funding and expenditures used for streets within the City. Annual report that is due
December 31st each year.
Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Minshallto approve the FY19 Annual Road & Street Report and
authorize the Mayor to sign any necessary documents. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 19-84 Tree Citv USA ADplication and Certification
The City has been recognized as pa rt of Tree City USA for the past 7 years. Annual application
and certification are required to maintain this recognition.
Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Bergo uist to approve the application and certification for Tree City
USA and authorize the Mayor to sign any necessary documents. Davenport (yes), Mlnshall (yes),

Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 19-85 2020 Citv Calendar
Proposed 2020 City Council Meeting schedule. January and February regular meetings fall on
Holidays, request for Council to select alternate dates for these two months.
Motion bv HenFFeler, 2nd bv Bergquist to approve City Council Meeting Calendar with
January's meeting being held on January 13th and February's meeting being held on February
10th. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 19-86 Stibnite Advisorv Council Communitv Representative
Nomination for new City Representative on the Stibnite Advisory Council.
Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Minshall to nominate Gene Tyler for the City Representative on
the Stibnite Advisory Council. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes).

Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

December 09, 2019
City Council Meeting Minutes

2



ADJOURN MENT

Motion Minshall. 2nd bv Davenport to adjourn until next scheduled meeting January 13,
2020 at 5:30 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion
ca rried.

Adjourned at 7:04 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

3
December 09, 2019
City Council Meeting Minutes



o!/o9/2o
O9:0s:11

CITY OF DONNEITT

claim Detaj,ls by Posted Date
!o! cl.iis fx@ L2/05/L9 to oa/09/20

Page: t of I
AetDrt rD: AP1ooy

vendor |/Nare/
lnvoice {/Inv Date/Descril,tion Po , Fu..t O!9 Acct

cash
Object Ploj Accout

46LL -9972AA 1?O aDOBE SISAEMS rNC.

1 1119882199 12115/1, Decanber serice

14-99

14 .99

14 .994643 -997208 1?0 AOOBE SySiEMS rNC.

I 1133s82382 O1l08/20 ,reuary serice 14.99

29 .9A

10 {1100 520

10 41100 620

10 43010 434

10190

10190

10100

4615 135025 205 Ar,prNE AtxIOlaOIrVE

Ball joints Front ,rower

L 17144 r2/!L/L9 fold .epair6

total foE vendot

lotal for veDdo!

67 8.2A

51.00

51.00

44.00

514.24
619.2a

{605 13503s 8 ANAtyrlcat taEoRAToRrEs, tl.lc
saq>Ie Pickup/couect

L 619t9 LL/3O/L9 lotal coliaom Baeteria
2 67979 L1,/3O/L9 pickup,/couect

15.00
35.00

4629 135285 a ANAr,tTrCAr T,ABOFAIORTES? INC
total Colj.f,om Bact€lia
sarPle Pickup/co1lect

51

51

43400

43400

560

550

10100

10100

43400

43400

560

560

10100

10100

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

611

511

611

1 6A6!1 12/3a/\9 total collfoh Bacrelia
2 68511 !2/3!/1,9 Pickup/collect

Total for venalor:

4630 135295 111 BOTSE OFETCE EOUIP!|ENI

Copier Uaintenance
1 IN2212!180 OL/O2/2O cop;.ex @intenace - ,reuary
2 ttt22!21ao 0L/02/20 cop;-e. Daintenace - irauary
3 1N22L21AO OalO2/20 coptet naintenace - lraruary

total for vendor:

16.00
35.00

102.00

51

51

10

51

52

28.50

13.20

2.20
{4.00

-.. over spent extEnditule



ot/09/20
09:05:11

CIAY OF DONNEI,AY

claii Derails by posred Date
Eor clalrs fto 1,2/06/19 to oa/O9/2o

2otB
i!100v

OveE atEnt e,.F€nd:itrre

vendor l,/Nahe/
lnwoice l,/hw Date/Descrtpri.on PO J Fsd oEg Acct objecr ploj

4631 13530S

BiUing-Decenb€r
1 191218485,
2 1912!98454
3 1912184a56

25? CA.SC,ADE IIA&DiITRE

!2/1,1/\9 I.e Melr 50ab!
L2/a1/L9 sh.ott Begers and trooks/too
L2/r,7 /19 ovet chalge - Ice Melt

lotal for vendor:

55.00

29 .9a
40.01

-14.99
5s.00

83- 64

10 43010

43010

113010

429

467

429

10100

10100

10100

10

t0

4626 1351?s 202 cTc BusrNEss

1 010120 O1l01/20telephone-January
2 OLO1,2O O1l01/20 terephone-ir.nuary
3 010120 01/01,/20relephone-.rauary

Total for veDdor:

5r1.31

25 -O'l

4 .25
83.64

10

51

41100

41100
,{1100

431

{3?
431

10100

10100

10100

4606 135065 38 DIG !rNE, rNC.
Monthly contract fee

1 0061a22-N 11/30/19 Deeenbe! conrract fee
Monthly CONIRACT aEE

Total for vendo!:

4632 135315 272 D&AKE DIVERSIEIED I.I'
Dlinking water Syst6 +erarional Sepices

1 567 Oaloa/zo waler syst6 se*.i.ces Dec.rrbe!
Total for vetrdor

4620 135183 149 DUBOiS

1 IN-191?777 L2/L'|/L9 cbqicar

17.90

1?.90

17.90

375.00

375.00
3?5.00

115.52

51 41100 520

51 41100 351

51 43400 462

51 41100 437

10100

10100

10100

10190

115.52

115.52aotal fo! vendo!:

46L4 -99725A 306 ENAB,-rNG EtiEMElfrS, INC
Bload Bald Intemet serice/purp systen

1 D16014{ 12110/19 Decenber serice
lotal fo! vendot

61.43

6L.13
61.43



oa/09 /20
0t:05:11

CrlY OE DONIIE]JI,Y

claim Derails by posled Date
aor claiG fte t2/o6/L9 t_o 0L/09/20

3ofa
A!100v

over stEnt erPenditEe

l,ine {
vendo! {/N@/

Ihwoi.e *,,flnv Date/Descliption PO { Fud org Acct object !!oi

11633 135325 277 FTREWORKS ATiIEAICA

FiEeeork3 Display rruly 4th 2O2O

1 L9656 O!/O2/20 ay2o Lt Avatd Firercrhs
Total fo! ven&r:

{63{ 135335 18 
'R.ANI'LIN 

BOII,DING SUPPIY CO.

Snov Ireoval -Conclete BaEs

t 5924a9-52L 12118/19 concrere Bsgs-reiEht
lotal for vendo!

4607 13507s 255 GRANIIE eKCAVATTON INC
Domeuy safe Routes/Grant palEenr i2

1 19063-2 \2/Oa/L9 safe Roures c.er
total for vendor

4508 135083 15L t.D. FOI{LER COUPANY

lrete. Replacerent/Fleight
1 153456211 1L/21/\9 Metex
2 t5345624 !l/21/!9 Eteiqh+.

?,000.00

80.47

?,000.00
?, ooo.0o

15 4t 100 923

10 43010 429

10 43010 970

10100

10100

101?3

10100

80.4?
80.4?

33,385. {6

33,385.46
33,345.46

965.80

945.80
20.00

965.80

600.00

600.00

1,051.1r1

51

51

43,400

43400

?10

710

10100

10100
Total for \,end6r:

{609 135095 56 TDAAO PO$IER

Cbild safety tights Seryice Request-EnEineellng
1 2270680081 La/2a/19 Ner Line rnstauatior-Engi 41100 3rO

462L

1

2

3

1

5

6

I
I

10

135195 66 rDA80 POITER

Bi1ling - Dec

22O0A533?9 L2/1,9/L9 cesttr^ st.eer righr
2205671944 t2/!9/1,9 clt-y saU / MaintelaDce
220s67198a l2/L9/L9 city HaU / lraintenece
2205517944 L2/L9/L9 city Hall / Mainte.ance
2204034223 12119119 comunity ceDter
22OL629405 12l19/1t Kiost / Rest area
220607655O 12119/19 Ei.!e Plnp
220022329! 12119,/19 t{ate. Supply
2201910078 12119,/19 Srfeer LiEhts

9.80
10?. os

49.4A

4.22
130.90

5.64
215.4s

5.19
161.71

10

10

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

416

416

476

4!6
4t5
416

416

416

415

43010

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

43010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100



oL/09/20
09:0s:11

CITY OF DONNEIiLY

claih Details by Po6ted Dat€
Fo! c1ajtu fr@ 12/o5/\9 to ot/O9/20

Page: 4 of 8

^etDrt 
ID: A!100V

. Oee! slEnt €xtEnditure

vondo! t/!.@/
Inwoice l/Inv DatG/Descripr.ion Po i Fud olg Acct

ca3h
object Ploj Account

11

L2

22O622a21L L2/L9/L9 t4^a.n street I,ights
2207355ta6 12119119 Nw psp

total for vendo!

91.05
2!5.11
1,661.14

4610 135105 99999a KENNEtfi tirrNSAA!!
MeaI Reirbursenont

! 1327 72/09/\9 DodEe aoise for ptow

lotal for vendor

1o

51

43010

41100

416

416
10100

1o1oo

25.83

25.53
25.a3

935,05

68?.00

1o 41100 552 10100

10100

10100

10190

10190

,621 735205 155 tAkEsBo&E DISPOSA]

tlaEh pickup senice
1 123019 12l3ol19 D6ceebe! t!a3h pictup
2 214L3'151 12130/19 rrash overage

Total fo! v€ndor:

929.29
5.?6

935.05

4522 L352LS 999999 TJTTAC

CPS 19-301 Domelly safe Roures to School/Uduse<i fun&
! L2/L6/L9 t2/26/19 cP.s 19-3o1-unused fun&

rotal for verdo!:

4623 135225 86 MCCAI,I, DELIVERY SERIrICE
chdica1 pickup / e,pty containers <lrop off Dubois

1 2019-1021 L2/r.7/19 Fj..ktp chdicals-4 conraine
total for Vendor

4635 -99122E 216 MTCROSOEI

business esseDtial eElt - Myo! E council benbers
1 E01009XIID 01/0{/20 eeiI serice

6A?.00

6a?.00

51

51

10 43010 910

51 43400 462

1o 41100 620

10 41100 620

41100

41100

4\4
414

to10o
10100

65.00

65.00
65.00

25.25

25.004636 -997218 215 larcRosoFt
eej.l ed sof,teare fo! office erproyeeg

1 E010O9xzAr. OL/04/2O ottice 355 subscriprion
Total for vendo.

25.00
50.25

0



01/o9/20
09:05:11

CIIY OF DONNEIiI,Y

clais Details by Posled Date
aor claiG fto 1,2/06/t9 Eo Ot/09/2o

Page: 5 of a

RePort rD: l\P100v

. over spent expenditure

vendo! #/Nare/
Ihvoj.ce t/Ibv Date/Descliption Po { Fud org Acct

cash
object Ploj .Accout

4637 135345 15{ nORtH rnKE RECREATTONA! SEWEB t
Contrrct sere. Sertce

1 01012020 01/o1l20 cont.act .ranraly
Total fo. Vendor:

4, a0o.0o

4,800.00
/1,800.00

133.934612 135125 99 oFFICE SAVERS

1 9A9 L2/O5la9 Prp.t
2 9A9 !2/os/!9 Patxr
3 9a9 !2/O3/L9 prPex

52 41100 541 10100

87.05
r0.18
6.59

9?.50
{5.00
7.50

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

605

605

605

4524 13523A 99 oFFICE SAVERS

enwelop€s/ miling 1ab6ls
I Lr26 r2ha/r.9 envelopes/Iarrels
2 t 126 t2lrS/19 envelorEs/labe1s
3 1126 12/LA/19 envelopes/laleIs

44.29
20.1A

3.40
202.06

68.13

150.00

10

51

52

10

51

505

505

605

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

41100

41100

41100

605

60s

605

10190

10190

10190

46L1 -997248 111 RIDLEY t S

l. 4s8394 !2/L4/r9 gitt caids
2 4s8394 \2/14/L9 satt catds
3 458394 12/14/L9 gitr- catds

4619 -997238 111 R1DLEY ' S

gj.ft cards Airel Barlox
L 620116 L2/2O/L9 gj.tt catd5

rotal for vendor

Total for vendor

Total for venclor:

4644 999999 ROCTY !4OUNTAIN PRIIE SOLUTIONS

L 4175229323 \2/3!/1,9 1N2 Fo,.c

25.00

36.1?

25,00
1?5.00

1ol,90

10190

10 {1100 605

t0 41100 60536.17
36.1,1



01/09 /20
09:05:11

CITY OE DONNE,,T]Y

claii Details by Po3t.d Date
For clais fra 12/06/r9 xo 0L/09/20

PaEe: 5 of a
RePorC rD: 

'IP1oOV

Ower apent expenditule

vendor t/nMe/
Invoice l/Inv Date/Descriptj-on PO + Fs<t oEg Acct object proj

4638

1

2

3

6

135355 120 STNCT,AIR FT,EET Tr{AC( (STTNK!18) 670.65

83.70

1,352.30

1.23!L9 12 I 25 /1,9 B^ckhoe
L23L79 12/25/L9 skid steer
t23L!9 12/25/!9 DodEe 3500
010120 0tl01/20 credit

200,0?
150.92

323.03

-3 .31
670.65

43010

43010

43010

43010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

10

1o

10

443

483

441

481

462A L35215 150 SPtRKLtGltt
IDt€met seP1..i

L 1,223\9 Or./o1l19 r"Drener-Dec/.ra
2 L223r9 O1l01/191ntehet-Dec/,Jan
3 L223L9 01/01/L9 intehet-Dec/ird

total for Vendor:

54.40
25.a1
{.19

83.?0

41100

41100

41100

437

431

{3?

10100

10100

10100

rotal for vendor

Total fo! Vendo!

10

51

52

4625 1,35215 219 r-O. ENGrr{EERs

1 190531-2 12,/10/19 EngiDee.irg tr&spoltation p

2 1,90\7a-6 12110/19 EnEineering safe Routes to s
Total fo! veDdor:

630.00
122.30
L,3s2.30

10

1o

41100

41100

340

3ao

10100

10100

46\3 -997218 13a USPS

certified I€tter-DDC *5 tyler Clocket / CC painting
| 2521051-2 12111/19 posraEe certifj.ed rEtte!-DD

4604 -99129E 13a USPS

1 482-008559 12/05/19 postage

4618 -99?258 138 USPS

1 568-008659 12/L2/L9 Post:age

55.00

55.00

3.50

3.50

55.00

10 41100 605

10 41100 514

10 41100 505

10190

10190

1019055_00

113.50



oL /o9 /2O
09:05:11

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

clais Details by Posted Date
Fo. claic fro^ !2/o6/a9 io oL/09/2O

Page: 7 of 8

aePort ID: A!100v

Over speDt expeDditule

PO t Eu<t oEg Accr
Cash

object ?!oj Accout

4615 1351{5 999999 U:rrLrry aRucl( EQurpltEtfr
10! sno{ Plow/Back Drag Edge

| 7A06r L2/Lo/1\9 suo{ ploe/Bacr Dlag Edge

Iotal fo. vendor

9,132.00

9,132.O0
9,132.0O

62.50

1o 43010 429

1o 43010 429

1o 41100 320

!0100

10100

10100

4539 135363 999999 qtlLiry rRuca EQorpitEril:r
gyd-OiL fo! Snor PIow

1 {91{2PB L2/3t/L9 Snor pLor ayd oil
tolal for vendo!:

4642 1353?s 209 yoRcAsoN trAt{ oFFrcEs pr,r,c

2 2O!9-Dec O!/O3/20 t1rr3c. phone/Enair colrestEn.t
Iotal f6! vendor:

255.00

255.00
255.00

4541 ,,353as 210 zEyGARt lrotlN r ass@IAlES pln/c 6,270.00
City Audit

I 145 OL/O6/2O Fy19 Audtr 4,075.50
2 L45 01,/06,/20 Fy19 Audir 1.881.00
3 L15 OL/O6/20 ry19 Audit 313.50

aotal fo! vendor: 6,270.00
* of clais 40 ?otal:

Totaf Electr6nic claitu
Total NoD-Electronic Claic

*t Bhis letDlt tus by cl aii Posted Date. xhich is a syst& genetated lielal that alrays sho-s the date on ,hiih the clair pas
actuauv Posted in the systa rf a cLair {as c celre.t and le-posted, the polted date riu shoe as of the atate it vas te-posted. **

10

51

41100

41100

rr1100

10100

10100

10100

310

310

310

69,571.63
430.16

69141.4?

vendor l/Ne/
Involce */tnv D.telDesc.iption

62.50
62.50



01/09 /20
09:05:11

CTAY OF DONNEI.LY

Fund stl,Bry for claiG by CL posted Date
Eor claic fxo t2/06/L9 to o\/09/2o

Page: 8 of a

ReIb4 ID: AP110

10 GENE&f,I,

10100 ldaho First - checkiDg
101?3 IJTTAC chiLd pedestli.e cret
10190 Idaho Filst - E:q)ense Accour

15 II':T Ei'ItID

10100 I.Labo Filsr - CheckinE
51 [AteR

10100 l.Laho Fir5t - Checkirg
10190 Idaho F,ir5t - ExpeDse Account

52 SEi{ER

10100 Id.ho airst - Checking
10190 Idaho E'i.lsr - axpense Account

$18, 450.35

s33? 3a5. {6
s352.40

.s?,000. o0

$s,12?.03
s106,43

$5. 142 .:16

s? -50

s69,s71_ 63



01/09/20
O9:07:41

CITY OF DONNEJnI

staterent of Exlanditule - Budget vB . Actual Relbrt
Fo! the AccounrinE Peliod: ,-2 / L9

1o!a
8100

Accoqt obiect YTD

Current Available I
AtT>ropriation Applopriation comitted

37, 941.00
9,350.00
3.120,0o
r,000.00

295.00
3,755. O0

s,850.O0

279.00
L27.OO

565.O0

7O!4O2.OO

2,31A.32
?80.00
250.00
395.23

0.00
261,.4A

381.0?

17.91
0.00

24.70
4,498.1L

6,124 - 91

2,340.00
7ao.o0
34.56

-248.09
730.09

L,112 -56
48.39
0.00

144,15
11,{06.63

0.00
2,31?.O0

0,00
3rt5.00

10,400.90
1.8?5.19

5.30
563.68
310.65

0.00
435.06

2,310 .aA

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00

25.83
611 .97
1111.18

0.00
163.s0

0.00
209.29

309.60

-32 ,5L
20,062.36

37, 941,00
9.360.00
3,120.00
9,000.00

295.00
3, ?5s.00
5,860.00

219 . OO

12?.00
665.00

10,4O2.0O

31,516.03

7 , O20.OO

2,340.OO

8,965.44
543.09

3,O24.9!
4,741 .44

230.61
127.00
480.8s

s4,995.31

25\
25t

-84 t
19t
19r
1?r

2A\
15r

41100

31O Aqdit I Accounting Se*ices
320 Attohey/t€ga1 FeeE

321 Econoric DewelopGnt
330 Cont.act - Plamihg 6 ZonihE
340 Contlact t€lot
341 Pass thn chalges
414 SoLid Ea5te col,lection
416 Electlic [ 6as
{31 City HaU Repair r taaiDt
436 ceu Ehon. Mayo!/uaintenance
437 telephone, Telecomhications
510 Insurance - tiabiliry
520 Dues I AGes

530 Publicattons- Nerspaper
550 rrarel RelEbursed
551 training a EducatioDa
552 l,eals r EntertaiMent
505 Office Supplies
611 copier Mainten&ce
613 Il - conputei

615 Grant writi,ng
620 softsate - Ne*
621 Softrare Maintenance Fees
930 Recotrcili.tion Disclepancies

Accobt rotal:

0.00
405.00

0.00
345.00

8,459.85
0.00
0.00

426.36
310.55

0.00
2L1 .42

0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00

25. a3

399.{5
55.98

0.00
73.50
0.00

50. !t0

0.00

-32.51
to,?57.83

4, O7 6.OO

8, O00.00

2.000. o0

3,600.00
15,000.00

0.00
o.00

4,500.00
3,700.00
1,500. O0

1, 600.00
1,142. OO

1,000. o0

900.00
1,500. o0

1,50O.00
250.00

2. s00. o0

500.00
s00.00
700.00

3,000.00
2,000.00
4, s00. o0

o.o0
6?,568.00

4.076.00
8.00o.0o
2,000.00
3,500.00

1s,000.00
0.00
0.00

4,500.0o
3,700.00
1,500.00
1,500.00
4,'112 -OO

1,000.00
900.00

1,500.00
1,500.00

250-00
2,500. O0

500.00
500.00
700.00

3,000.00
2,000.00
4,500. o0

o.00
67r 558.00

4,O76.OO

s,683.00
2.000.00

3,2s5.00
4,599.10

-1,87s. t9

-5.30
3,936.32
3,389.3s
1,500.00
L,164.94
2,37!.!2
1,000.00

900.00
1,500.00
1,500.00

224.11
1,852.09

385.82

500.00
535.50

3,000.00
1,790.71
4.!9O.40

32 .61

{?,505.6{

29\

10r
69t

13 I
8t

21 \
50r

10*
26\
23 I

23 ,b

10t

30t

Accouht GrouP aotal
42000 Public Safety

42000 Publ:ic safety
900 Public safety

Account Total
3,000.00
3.000.00

3,000.00
3,000.0o

3,000.00
3,000.00

15,256-54 31,458.99 13?,9?O,OO 137,r?O.OO 106,501.01 23 *

0.00
0_ 0o

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3. 000.00 3,000.00

41OOO GEITIERAI, GOVERNUENflI'

41010 Perloue1
110 Office nages
111 Coucil $aEes
112 t ayo! nages
210 Bealth
211, vision
220 social seculity/liecricale
230 PERSI

250 Une&p1oy@nt Insulace
260 

'.olker, 
conqEnsation

290 Dental
Accoht Iotal:

Account croup Total:



01/o9/20
09:07:41

CITY OF DONNEI&Y

Staterent of ExlEnditute - Budget ws. Acrual Report
For the Accouhting pe.iod: L2 / 19

Page. 2 of 8

Accout object YtD
Curlent Av.i.lable t
APpEopliattoD ippropliatio. Comiued

43OOO Pubuc rorts
43010 Roadr d sr.eets

116 rbads E Street wage6

118 Snov Rsoval xlEes
210 fie.lth
220 socia!. seculity/lie<ricale
230 PERST

250 Uael{)lolmnt rhsulance
260 norLe.s coqrensation
290 D6DtaI
340 Conttact Lbot
416 Electiic ! cas
429 Snof, RenowaMaiDtenanc€
430 Aoad E Streer irainten&ce
432 Building trepalrs 6 Maintenance
43, Eguip. !,a:intaihance
435 Eguilnent l^ase pa)rent
ll54 stteet scals
{55 Sicl,e}alk, Curb, 6u€te. Maint.nance
460 Sml1 toolsr Equitren
451 Shop tiisc Supplj.es
470 DuBt Al,at@nt
441 nrel fot pic!.up

442 Diesel - ninte!
443 Di.eael - Sutrcr
520 Dues 6 Fees

530 Publi.catioDs- Ne*sI,aFt
553 Clothing Beiribursdent
700 Capi.tal Ilq,rov@nrs
9?O Crant E qrens.

Account rotal:

Account crouP IotaL:
44000 orsEB

4{100 Parks and Recleation
11? Palk a Rec WageE

119 Airport Maint lages
210 8ealth
220 Social Security,Atedicare
230 PERST

250 Un@plo)denr hsurance
260 xolhets cohpensation
290 Dental
438 City Park Inplov@nts
450 Eaguet court MainteDance
451 Canpground/Aoardock nEintenance
452 City Fark Maintenace
453 Rest Area/&osk trrainrenance
450 SMlt lools, Equitren
700 Capital Inplovernts
9OO Pr:lrlic Safety

990.20
2, L45 .32

!t38.04
239 . A7

303.34
1.91
0.o0

21 .31
0.00

s22.21

9,187.11
0-00

80.6a
674.2a

0.00
0.o0
0.00

24.9A

0.00
0.00

15.71

0.00
147 .56

0.00
o.00
0.00
o.00

31. O72.45

48,93a.15

5,18s.89
2, AO1 . a9
1.0r10.95

611.56
768.50
41.54
o.0o

65.06
0.00

777.9A

9,257.75
o.o0

80.68
873.18

0.00
215.00

0-00
81.79
0.00
0.00

343.88

0.00
189.4 9

0.00
o. oo

0.00
1,177.50

71.569.50
95, Oa2.\4

29,1LA.OO

t2,454.0O
7,626.O0
3,227 . O0

5.2OO. O0

700.00
1.192. O0

554.00
1.000.00
4,500. O0

17,500.00
8,000.00
5.000. o0

3,100-0o
L4,O71.0O

2.000.00
6,500.00
2,500 _ O0

500.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
4, OO0. O0

1,000.00
100_00

150.00
s00.00

1?,500. O0

7s,300.00
238,898.00

22,520 .OO

3,600,00
3,960.00
1, 731.00
2,7O1 .OO

172.0O

916.00
291.OO

11,O00.00
2,000.00
6.500.00
1,000.00

900.00
2,000.0o

85,000_oo
3,000.00

29,1ta.OO
12.4s4. O0

7,626.O0
3,227 -OO

5,200.o0
700.00

1,192.00
554.00

1,000.00
r,500.00

17,500.00
8,000.0o
5,000.00
3,100.00

L4,Ot1 .OO

2,00O.00
6,500_oo
2,500.00

500.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
r,000. o0

1,000.0o
100.00
150.00
500.00

1?,5O0.00
?5,30O.00

238,898.00

22,620 .OO

3, 5O0.00

3.950. O0

1,731.00
2,1Ot.OO

172,00

916.00
297 _ OO

11,000. o0

2,000.00
6,500.O0
1,000.00

900.00
2,000.00

85,000. oo

3.000.00

24,532.t\
9.646,11
6,58s.05
2,6L5.44
,{r 431,50

658. 
'16

1,\92.00
488.94

1,0o0.00
3,728.02
8,242.25
8,000.00
4,9t9.32
2,226.52

1{.077.00
1,785.00
6,500.00
2,41,A.2L

500.00
14,00O.00

656.12

{.000.00
810.51

100.00

150,00

500.00

!6,322.50
3, ?30_s0

143.81s.86

1?*
23r

19t
15 I

12 tb

17*
53s

2*
2A*

11 *

3t

34*

1rt

95r
40*

48,938.16 9s,OA2.L4 238,898.00 238,898.00 143,815.86 40 *

35.00
52 ,50
0.00
6.10
0.00
0.66
0.00
o.0o
0. o0

14.36
0.00
0.00
0_ 0o

0.00
0.00
0.00

472.43
52.50

154.35
70.16
54.20

6.97

o.o0
9.51
0.00

14.36
0.00

39.s?
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

24

3t

10 GENER.AI

27,147 .51

3.54?.50
3,805.55
\t 660.24

2,512.A0
16s.03
916.00

287 .36

11,000.00
1, 985 _ 64

5.500.00
960.43

900.00

2,000. o0

8s/ 000.00

3/000.00



01/09 /20
09:o?:41

CITY OF DONNEIIY

St.tereDt of E4Dhatitule - Budget vs. Actual Report
Fo! the Accounting Peliod: 72 / a9

Page: 3 of A

10 GENEI.Af-

Accout Object vtD
otiEinal ctlrent Available t

Applopriation Applopliation Appropliation Comitted

921 luckleberry Ilot Exp
925 [iport Maintenance

Accout total

0.00
0.00

LO9.22

0.00
500.63

!,719.4!

2,500. Oo

1,000.00
150r 897. O0

2,500.00
1,000. o0

150, 897. O0

2,500.00
499.3?

149.117.59
50*

414 Solid Baste Couection
415 nate! ed Sewe!
415 Electric E Gas

{32 auj"lding Aepai.s . r,raj-ntenance
960 Solid t{aste tlasfer site rax

Accost lotal:

1?600.00
4? 1O0.00

200.00
2r O00.00

500.00
8,4O0. O0

1, 500. O0

4,100.00
200.00

2,000. o0

500.00
8,{00.00

1.600.00
3, O?5.00

200.00

2,000.00

500.00

7.3?5.00

25*

12*

0.00
340.00

0.00
0.00
0.o0

340.00

0.00
1.025. OO

0.00
0.00
o.00

1.025.00

Accout cloul, total:
Fund Tolal:

449.22
64,643.92

2,404.11
129,355.51

\59,291.OO
539,165.00

159.297 .OO

539, 16s. oO

L56,492,59
!09, 8O 9 .4 6

2t



01/09/20
O9:07:al,

CIII OF DONNEI.II

Stat@nt of E:qEnditute - Audget vB. Actual Report
aor the Accouting Peliod: t2 / a9

Page: 4 of 8

15 LOT aVM)

Accounl object YTD

Cullent Avail.Sle
Appropriation &)propriarion comitte<l

41OOO GENEEAI! GOVERTi&SNT

41100 AalrdnistEation
922 Local Option Td Erq>nse

Acc66t total: 32

9,\
9,1

0o

00

Accout Gloup 
"otal:Fud !r6tal:

9,132.00
9,132. o0

86,500.00
86,500.00

86,500.00
86,500.00

?7.368.00
71,364.00 11 t

9.132_00
9,132. O0

9,132.00
9 t 132.O0

86,500.00
46,500. o0

86,500.00
86,500.00

11,368.OO

7?,368.00
11 *
11 +



oL/09 /2O
09:07:41

CITY O.. DONNEINY

staterent of Extxnditute - BudEet ws. Actual Rel,ort
For the Acco$ting period: t2 / L9

5of8
8100

51 IIATER

Accoet Object lfD
culrent Avaitable *
Applot,riation Applopliation Comtted

41OOO CENE&EI. GoVEANMEMT

41O1O Pe.lomel
110 office nages
UL coocil $age3
112 Mayor Wages

115 ti'ate. a ser€r qages

210 tieatth
220 social seculitylMedicale
230 PERSI

250 Ona{rlotment Insulace
250 llorke!3 Cornpensation
290 Dental

Accounr rotal:

2,965 -!9
1,080.00

360.O0

5t 656.22
L,112 -09

769.15
936.0?
5?- ro
0.00

108.89
13,67 5.12

17i
25*
25*
36*
25r
25*
21 *
23*

23\
25*

1, O9?.5'
360. O0

120.00
1,548.55

349.36
239.18
291.A5
12.91

0- 00

21.a4
4.041 .3 9

17, 511 .00
4,320. o0

1,4{0.00
1s,730.00
7,010.00
2,9LL . OO

4,542.O0
249.00
641.00
483 - 00

54,837. O0

1?,511. O0

{,320.00
1, r40.00

15, ?30. O0

7,010.00
2, 911. O0

4,542 . OO

249.O0

641.00
483.O0

54, 83?.0O

14,5{5.81
3,240.00
1,080.00

10.073. ?8

5,267.91
2,t41.24
3, 605- 93

191.10

6,!1.00

3?4.1r
41,160.88

41100

310 Audit a Accosting se*ices
320 Attomey/teEal aees
351 Maintenanc€ coDtlactot
360 tlate! (rp€lator
4t{ solid EaBte couection
416 Etectlic ! cas
435 Equit@nt tEase Palent
{36 Cell Phone lrayo!/ltaiDtenan.e
437 Telephone, Telecomunications
{81 FueI for pickup
510 tn.u.ace - !,ialrility
520 Dues & Fee!
530 Publications- NeiEpatE!
550 rra@l R.ilbursed
551 TrainiDg i Educationa
60s office supplies
511 copier Maihten&ce

615 G!&t Dliting
620 softrale - NeE

521 Softeale l.taiDten.nce Fees
810 Bonal Palrehts
,10 DepEeciation

Accoar total:

0.00
0.00

3?5.00
o.o0

1,854.34
1,107.8?

o.o0
0,00

L6L.79

o.o0
o.0o

17.90
o.o0
o.o0
0.00

109.59

L3.20
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3, 6!19. 69

0-00
0. oo

1.125.00
125.00

2,119.16
1. 590,56

0.00
0.00

342.25

0.00
L,O94.23

552.90
0.00
0.00

25.00
139.41

39.60
0.00
0.00
0.00

L42 . a9

0.00
0.00

a, os6.52

2.195. O0

2.OOO.OO

2,000. o0

4.500.00
!3,250.0O
1,392.OO

6? 492. OO

240.O0

820.00
500.00

2,554. OO

1,300.00
575.00
90o.oo

1,000.00
1,000.00

280.00

525.00
1,000.00

250.00
4, 950.00
1.820.00

31,190.00
89,743. O0

2,1,95.O0

2,000. o0

2,O00.00
4,500.00

13,260. O0

7,392.OO

6,492.O0
240.00
820.00
500.00

2,554 . OO

1,300.00
5?5.00
900.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

280.00

525.00
1,000. o0

250.00
4, 950.00
4,820.00

31, 190.00
89, ?43. O0

2,195.00
2.000.00

475,00
4,3?5.00

10,440.24
5,401.44
6t492.00

2{0.00
477.75

500.00

1,459.?5
647.10

575.00

900.00

9?5.00

860.59

240.10
525.00

1,000.00

250.00

4,807.11
4,820.00

31,190.00

81,686.38

56*
3i

2\t
22\

42*

43*
50t

3t
1{r
14*

3t

9t
Accouht GEoup Toral

42000 Pull1c Safety
42000 Public Safery

90O Public safety
Accoht total

7,69L-OA 2L,132.14 144,580.00 144,580.00 \22.A41.26 15 t

0,00
0.00

12s.00
125.00

12s.00
125_O0

Accounr Group lotat 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.0O 125.00

0.o0
0.00

125.00
125.00



oa/09/20
O9:0?: r1

CIIY OF DOINIELI]Y

statdent of E)penditure - Budget ws. Actuat !,epo!t
Fo! the AccoEtinE period: tZ / t9

Page: 6 of 8
Report tD: 8100

51 ,lAmiR

Account object YrD
cu!.ent Available t
.APPlopriatiou Appropliation Cmitted

43000 Pubfic ,o!ks
43{00 wate! syet@

433 Bepair3 a Maihr to ratot
{34 Eguip. Mai.tainece
462 chenicats
463 SmU tools and Eupplies foE ratei
560 testg
710 Meter EquiteDt purchared

Accost Tota] :

?.500, o0
1,000-00
s, soo.0o
7,a2s.oo
1,518,0o
s, oo0. o0

28,343.00

7,50O.00
1r 000.00
5,5O0. O0

7,82s.OO

1,518.00
5,000. o0

28.3{3.00

?,336.11
1,000.00
5,294.4A
7,1L0.75
1,430.97

731,.44

23,5O3,75

1t

85r
1?r

100.21
o.o0

140,52
67 .40
51.00

3,66a.08
4,067.2L

163.89
0.00

205.52
tLA.25
a?.03

4,268.s6
4 t439.25

Account croup Tora! 4, 061 .2\
!L,158,29

4,839.25
26,511.99

28,343.00
1?3, 048.0o

28,343.00
1?3,048.00

23. s03. ?5

116,476.01
1?*
15t



0L/09 /20
09:0?:41

CITI OF DONNE'IY

Stateiert of Expendilure - B'rdget ws. Acto.1 Repolt
For the Accounting Pelioct: L2 / L9

Page: 7 of 8

52 SEIIER

Accost object
Current Available *
ApPloprlation At,Ptopli.tion Comitted

41000 6ENERA! GovERN!'cNT

41010 Persomel
110 Office Bages
111 coucil rages
112 rrayor rbges
115 Fater & Sexer wage5

210 aealth
220 socia!. secultylMeclj-cale
230 PERSI

250 Urer{rlo}ent lDsurdce
260 Wor&ers CoEI*DEation
290 Deltal

Account lotal:

17r
25*
25r

8t
8*
8*

10*

La2.'t4
60.00
20.00
1r.54
33-37
21.45
31.38
1.39
0.00
2.09

369.96

{93.59
180.00
60.00
46.{3

148.05
59.?O

91,03
3.95
0.00
9.26

1,092.01

2. 919.00
120.0O

240.00
3,432.00
1,690.00

?35.00
1,1!9.00

{?. oo

115.00
160.00

11.208. O0

2,91,9 .OO

720.OO

240.0O

3,432.O0
t, 690.00

735.O0

1,149.00
47.00

116,00
160.00

11,208. O0

2,425,41
540.00
180.00

3,3A5.57
1,54r.9s

575.30

1, O57 ,91

43.05

116.00

150. ?4

10,115.99

a 1100

310 Audit n AccostinE Seryi.es
320 Attomey/L€qat pees

340 Contract l,abo.
{15 Elecrrlc E Gas

{35 Eguit EDt IEase Patent
437 Telephone. Ieleco@uicarions
rl81 Ftef, for P:ickup
510 Insurece - Ltubility
520 Dues E Eees

530 Publications- NevspaFr
5{1 Monthly SeEice A9r6@nt-NLSD
505 Office Supplies
611 Copier tiaj.Dten&ce

620 softvale - Ne,
521 softrare Uainten&ce Eees
810 Bond PaldeDts
91O Depteciation

Accost Total:

0.00
o.o0
0.00

15.11
0.00

16.A0
o.o0
o. oo

0.00
o.o0

4,8OO. OO

LA.2A

2.20
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,452.35

0.00
0.00
o.oo

20.511

0.00
33.54
0.00

L42.37
0.00
0.00

14.400.00
23.2L
6.60
0.00
0. oo

23.81

0.00
0.00

14,590.0?

31{.00
1,000.00
3.200.O0

535.O0

3.348.0O
128.00
78.00

355.00
30. oo

100.00
57, 600.00

250.00
85.00
80.00

125.00
99?.00

1,6a2.O0
3s,659.00

108,5?5.00

31a.O0

1,000.00
3,200.00

535.O0

3,3{a.00
128.00
'78.00

365.00
30.00

100.00
s7, 500. oo

250.00
45.00
80.00

125.00
997.00

4,642.O0
35,659.00

108,5?6.00

314.00
1.000.00
3,200.00

514.16

3r 3{8.00
94.46

78.00
142.63

30.00
100.00

43.200.00
225.19

?8-40

80.00

125.00

973.19
4,642.OO

35,659.00

93.885.93

26i

50*

25\

8g

2l

1!l t

Accost cloup fotal:
Fud total:

5,222.31
5,222.37

15,742.0A
15,?82.08

11tr'ra4.00
119,?84.00

119,784.00
119, ?84.00

104,0o1.92
10{,001.92

13*
13*



or/o9/20
09: o7 :41

CIIY OF DONNELI,Y

Stat@nt of Expenditule - Budget vs. Actual Repolt
lor the Accountihg period: !2 / a9

Page: 8 of a

Report ID: at00

50 WAAER SYSTEM IMPROVEMIMT FUND

Account objec! vtD
Cu*ent Availalrle t
Appropriation AppropliarioD comitted

41OOO 6ENER'IL GOVERN!'ENI

41100 edrinistration
35a Grat }drinistlator

A.coet 1'6tel:
9.000.00
9,000.00

0.00
0.00

-9,000.00
-9,000.00

0.00
0.00

0

0

00

0o

tccoht croup Iotat-:
43000 Pubtic wo!k!

{3400 $ate! syst6
355 Additionat seniceE
357 Engineering - Bidding ! Negotiation
358 lfatc! Systd Constsclion

Accoar aotal:

1,423 _25

0.00
36,919.50
44,142.75

8.{03.25
8, 166. 94

130, ?59.00
r41,329.19

0.00
0.00

s30,200.00
530,200.0O

o.00
0.00

530,200.00
530,200.00

-8. !t03.25

-8,!66.94
399. 441.00

382,8?0.81
25r
2At

0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 -9,000.00

Account GlouP Toral I

Fud 1'6ta1:
44,742.15
44,142.75

L47,329 .19
156,329.19

530,200.0O
530,200-00

530,200.00
530,200.00

382.870.81
373,870.81

28\
29\

135,499.27 337,170.80 !,44A,697.O0 1,448,59?.OO a,\!L,326.20 23 r



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-0I
Meeting Date 0111312020

169 Halferty StLeet
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deparlnrent Approvols ltritiols Otigh|otot

5'l
or

Ma / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Appointment of Council President

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:

n/a

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Appoint Council President

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fo Co CLUN CA TIoN
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL 169 Halferty Street

Nominate and Appoint Council president

Rtr,CORD



AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-02
MeetingDate 01113/2020

Donnelly, idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deporltnent Approvals lnitials Origitmlot
or

/ Council
ClerldTreasurer
Public Works

Annual Audit Presentatio n

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Jared Zwygart will present the 2019 Arurual Audit Report

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTlON:

RIIC IIDo Fo CA oTI N
MEETING DATE ACTION

COUNCIL



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depa ,nent Approvols I itials

.Sa
or / Council

Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Donnelly Depot Center Lease Termination

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: nla
n/a

TIMELINE:

Rediscuss the Lease Termination ofDDC Unit #5, per request ofLessee.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Approve or deny rcquest to not terminale lerce

RECORD OF' COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-03
Meeting Date 0l/1312020

Origindor
or

FUNDING
SOURCE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-04
MeetingDate 0ll13/2020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deparln@nt Approvals l ilials Origiuolot

Suppottet
Mayor / Council
CIerk/Treasurer

Pubiic Works

Ordinance No. 249 Racquet Court Regulations

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: n/a
FANDING
SOURCE: nla

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Arlopt Ordinance No. 249

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE AC7'ION

ordinance No. 249 amends Donnelly city code chapter 12.15 Racquet Sport courts



Ordinance No.

Motion ,2nd bv pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-
902 that the proposed Ordinance No. _ pass its first reading by title only.

Roll Call Vote:

Motion bv , 2.d bv pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902,
that the rule requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in
full to be dispensed with and that proposed ordinance No. _ be considered read, passed
and adopted after being read by title only.

Clerk read Ordinance No. _ by title only into record.

Roll Call Vote:



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VAILEY COUNTY, IDAHO,
AMENDING CHAPTER I2.I5 OF THE DONNELLY CITY CODE TO UPDATE
REGULATIONS REGARDING CITY-OWNED RACQUET SPORT COURTS; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Section 1. chapter 12.15 of the Donnelly city code is hereby amended to read as follows:

12.15.010 Use of courts.

The racquet sport courts are the property ofthe city of Donnelly and are for the use and

enjoyment of the residents of Donnelly and surrounding area. The courts are open to

public play to play singles or doubles matches during daylight hours.

Parking for the racquet sport courts is on the northeast side of FW Gestrin Street. Lawn
chairs, and any other items not necessary for pickle ball or tennis matches, are prohibited

on the racquet sport courts. Users are expected to use the provided benches.

Animals are prohibited from being on the racquet sport courts at any time.

12.15.020 llcscrvation of thc courts.

Any person, persons or groups desiring to reserve the courts in advance for play shall

contact the city Hall of Donnelly to make such reservation. Reservations must be made

at least 72 hours in advance and shall be subject to a $10.00 nonrefundable fee per

reservation. Reservations shall be limited to two hours per reservation-. persons making

such reservation shall obtain fiom city Hall a notice ofsuch reservation and place it on
the notice board at the courts.

Toumaments/clinics/events will be charged a $25.00 nonrefundable fee for up to six
hours a day for a maximum of two days. Anyone wishing to give lessons on the courts
must receive authorization from the city and pay, in advance, a $5.00 fee per individual
lesson. other uses may be permitted by resolution from the city council. Reservations of
racquet cou(s is prohibited during holiday weekends and community events.

ORDINANCE NO. 249



occupancy of seventeen (17) or more pickle ball players on the racquet sport courts will
constitute an event. Occupancy of nine (9) or more tennis players will constitute an

event. Any advertising of congregation of clubs or groups constitutes and event. Single

family groups are excluded from event registration rules.

12.15.030 Rules of play.

Players must use only approved shoes that do not leave marks on the court surface. No
food or drinks, except water and sports drinks, are allowed on the courts. All trash must

be placed in the receptacles provided. No profanity or loud noise will be allowed. Normal

rules of proper tennis etiquette and attire shall be observed. The east court shall not be

striped for pickleball.

12.15.040 Time of play.

Time of play is limited to two hours per match or six hours per day per event if other

players are waiting to play. However, players are allowed to complete their set or match

before giving up the court. Players waiting to use the racquet sport courts shall refrain

from entering onto the courts or otherwise interfering with players completing their set

and/or match.

I2.15.050 Restrictions on use.

The racquet sport courts are for tennis and pickleball only. No skateboards, bicycles,

roller blades or any other recreational devices shall be allowed.

f 2.15.060 Ball machinc.

In the event that the city of Donnelly purchases a tennis ball machine, it shall be used for
free by individual members of the Donnelly tennis club and if the machine is used for
lessons, the machine will be rented from the city of Donnelly at a rate of $5.00 per lesson

In the event that a nonmember rents the machine, it shall be rented at a rate of $5.00 per
hour.



12.15.090 Violations

Persons found violating this chapter will be subject to a fine not to exceed $100.00 or by

imprisonment in the countyjail for not more than five days or by both such fine and

imprisonment. Persons in violation of this chapter more than once shall be subject to

double fines and imprisonment. In addition to fines and imprisonment, persons violating

this chapter may also be banned from using the racquet sport courts.

Section 2. Effective Date: That this ordinance shall take effect and be in full force

upon its passage, approval and publication ofthe same in accordance with Idaho law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO,

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COLTNCIL OF THE CITY
OF DONNELLY, IDAHO THIS 13th DAY OF JANUARY 2020.

Susan Dorris, Mayor

Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Treasurer



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-05
Meeting Date 0l I 13 12020

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
Departrnent Approvols Initiols Orighator

of
5'rr

/ Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

SUBJECT:

Resolution 20-01
City Calendor 2020

n/a
FUNDING
SOURCE: nla

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Review City Calendar 2020

Approve, Adopt and Authorix,e Mnyor to sign necessary tlocuments

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

REC RI)o ro oC UNCL CA TIoN
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

COST IMPACT:



A RESOLULTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, ADOPTING THE
DONNELLY clrY couNClL 2020 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE; pRovrDtNG FoR RELATED
MATTERS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, THE Donnelly City Code 52.05.010 states that regular meetings of the Council shall
be held on the third Monday of each and every month at the Donnelly community center, 169
Halferty, Donnelly, ldaho, unless otherwise fixed by the Council; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Donnelly City Council meetings is to make a decision or to
deliberate toward a decision for the business of the City of Donnelly in accordance to the Open
Meeting Law described in ldaho Code Title 67.

Now THEREFoRE, BE lr RESoLVED by the Mayor and city council of the city of Donnelly that:

section 1: The schedule for the regular meetings of the Donnelly city Council for the
months of March thru December 2020 will be the third Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at
the Donnelly Community Center.

Section 2: The Schedule for the regular meeting of the Donnelly City Council for the months
of January and February 2020 will be held the second Monday of the month at the Donnelly
Community Center, to accommodate for holidays.

Section 3: This resolution shall be in full force and effect on January L3,2020.

PASSED by the City Council this 13th day ofJanuary 2020.

CITY OF DONNELLY

Valley County, ldaho

By

Susa n Dorris, Mayor
ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Treasurer

(SEAL)

RESOLUTTON NO. 2020-001



Janua.y tebruary

City of Donnelly Calendar 2020

SMTW

1

14

21

28

7

14

21

7

l4

21

28

8

15

22

29

1

8

15

22

29

1

8

15

22

29

T

2

9

16

23

30

T

2

9

16

23

30

F

3

10

17

24

31

F

3

10

17

24

F

3

10

17

24

31

s

4

11

18

25

11

18

4

11

18

25

5

L2

19

26

6

13

20

21

7

14

21

28

7

14

21

28

F

1

8

15

22

29

5

1

8

15

22

29

4

11

18

3

10

17

24

T

5

t2

19

26

T

4

11

18

25

F

6

13

20

21

F

5

L2

19

26

s

7

14

27

28

13

SMTWTF s

1

8

T

aI
9 05

2
T

13I

I
i)

20

,) /

10 11 14 15

)t )2

28 29

10

2

9

t9 6

l,) 16 rt
)2 23 24

l0 3126 27

SMT

)923 )4

SMTWTs

4

i1

3

5

lll

t7

,1

lt

4

11

18

25

72

19

26

6

13

20

27

7

1A

21

2A

s

)

s

1

29

T

1

8

15

22

29

2

9

16

23

30

2

9

L6

21

30

T

3

10

17

24

F

4

11

18

25

s

5

L2

19

26

s

6

13

20

2S

5

12

19

26

6

13

20

27

8

T

2

q

16

23

30

s

6

Ms

0

21

9

16

23

l0

1

24

5

2

9

26

I
20

.rI

SMT s SMTWTT

I

I
SMT

2

I
16

30

I
5

12

19

26

4

11

[,1 I

1,,
130

I
21

,.8

8

5

22

5

13

20

27

SMTW

6

13

20

27

1

14

28

T

1

8

15

22

29

F

2

9

16

23

30

s

1

8

15

22

29

9

16

))
t0

T

3

10

l7

24

31

F

4

11

18

s

7

s

3

4

1

28

TWT
345
rofru
11 1.8 19

24 "I

F

6

13

20

27

5M s

5

2

26

3

20

t4

2a

T

1

8

15

22

29

Ir 0

1
r

rs 19 24 21

2

USA HOLIDAYS AND OBSERVANCES - OFFICE CLOSED

PLANNING & ZONING MEETINGS

March

Aprll MaY June

August septcmber

Odober December

r

r
1

I

,uly



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-06
Meeting Date 0111312020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

DeporInrc,,I Approv Is Inilials Originalor

,sa orlet
/ CouncilM

Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Bennett Court PVT Road Validation

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:

n/a

TIMELINE:

Valley County has requested the Donnelly City Council to approve the validation and naming ofthis road
for addressing and emergency purposes.

There will be a public heraring by valley county commissioners on February 3,2020 ar l : I 5 pm.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Cottcurrent vtitlt Valley Couttty

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

RECOMMENDED ACTION:



Wereas, there are multiple parcels accessing from the shared driveway that runs
north from West Roseberry RD, a public road, as shown on the attached map.

Whereas, this driveway pre-dates the l99l ordinance amendment that does not
allow shared driveways;

ll'hereas, shared driveways are periodically validated as private roads and named
for ease of locating and addressing for emergency purposes;

Vlhereas, this is being proposed at the request of Valley County Dispatch due to
difficulty in located residences along this currently shared driveway;

Wereas, this driveway weaves into and out of the City of Donnelly on a 70,
Easement #128623, the Donnelly City Council will als6 approve and recognize this
private road;

Whereas, the current action is to notifo the public and agencies that Bennett Court
is validated as a private road and is the official name ofthe road;

Whereas, this action does not give any property rights to allow future platting or
splits;

llhereas, the current action is to validate Bennett Court as a private road and to
show it in the Official Road Name List and Maps.

Therefore, the Board ofCounty Commissioners hereby validate Bennett Court as
shown on the attached; and it shall henceforth be a part ofthe Official Road Name List
and Maps.

Approved by the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Valley, State of
Idaho, on this 3rd day of February,2020.

Board of Valley County Corunissioners

Resolution No.20-_
Bennett Court PVT

Road Validation

Elting Hasbrouck, Chairman

State ofldaho )
)ss

County of Valley )

On this _ day of _,2020, before me, _-, the undersigned, a Notary

known to be thePublic in and for said State, personally appeared
person whose name subscribed to the within Instrument, and acknowledged to me that he, she,
they executed the same.

Notary Public, Residing at Cascade, Idaho My Commission Expires:



Cynda Herrick, AICP, CFM
VALLEY COTJNTY

IDAHO

Plonning & Zoning Administrotor
Floodplain Coordinotor

PO Box 1350
219 North Main Street
Cascade, Idaho 8361 1.1350

Phone: 208-382.71l5
FAX:208.382.7119
Email: chenick@co,vatlcy.id.us

HEARING DATE:
TO:
STAFF:

STAFFREPORT
Private Road Validation

rnd Naming of Bennett Court

February 3, 2020

Board of County Commissioners

Cynda Herrick, AICP, CFM

BACKGROUND:

It is proposed to validate an existing shared driveway as a private road and assign Bennett Court
as the road name. The proposed road is an easement located north of West Roseberry Road. It is
located in Section 9, T. I 6N, R.3E, Boise Meridian, Valley County, Idaho. The easement is 70'
and recorded as Instrument # 128623. The actual travelled way appears to be in the City of
Donnelly and Valley County.

It is proposed to validate this as a private road for ease oflocating and addressing for emergency
purposes at the request of Valley County Dispatch. It will then be added to the Official Road
Name List and Maps and parcels would be readdressed.

Attached are:
o applicable Valley County Code
o a vicinity map
r Assessor's plat information
r responses received
o proposed resolution

Ifapproved, road signs will be ordered and address change notification letters will be sent to
property owners and applicable agencies.

The public hearing notice was published in the StarNews on January 9 and January 16'2020.
Potentially affected agencies were notified on January 2,2020. Property owners along the

shared driveway were notified on January 3, 2020. On January 3,2020, the notice was added to

the Valley County website under "Board of County Commissioners Meetings" and posted in the

Valley County Courthouse. The site was posted on January 22,2020.

Staff Report
Private Road Validation and Naming of Bennett Court

Page I of 4



5-+4: DESIGNATION oF ROAD NAMES:

A. Applicability; Official Road Name List: llis hereby established in the unincorporated areas of the
county that the following rules and regulations for the naming of roads stratt'appry. rne ooaia
shall, by resolution, establish lhe official road name list. Thereafter. alt new road6 shall be- 

'

established in accordance with the standards hereinafter set forth. jt is anricipaGo-tfrai lne
incorporated cities will cooperate with standards and approval processes established for the
sake of public safety and operation of the 911 system.

B. Standards For Determining And Approving Road Dedications: The following standards shall be

8. Obvious Change ln Direction: lf the Planning and Zoning administrator determines that a road
makes a very obvious change in direction, a new road nime shall be assigned excepi as trereinprovided. whenever lhis situation occurs, the change of the road name sh-all o."r, "tin" 

-

intersection rather than the point where the direction changes. (ord.90-2, z-za-tss0; amu.
201 '1 Code)

9. Limited ro Ten Letters: ln general, road names shall not be over ten (10) letters in length
including spaces, unless othen ise approved by the board. All road nimls shall confo- 

'to 
this

limitation except where existing names are to be continued due to alignments

10. Lack of compliance: Any lack of compliance for the initial maps and road names adopted
shall be permitted.

C. Suffixes: The following suffixes shall be used in designating road names:

4. court: A dead end cul-de-sac connecting to a road at one end only, runs generally north or
south, which provides vehicular and/or pedestrian access to adjacent pro-perties, ine
dedication of which has been accepted by lhe board.

5-tt-5: PRIVATE LANES:

A. Applicalion For Private Road Names: private roads shall be approved by the board. Applications
for private road names shall be made to the planning and zoning Administrator or ttrei'r'-----
designee. Road names must.be.approved bythe planning and ioning Admini.t.tor. om"i. y
accepted private roads shall be listed on the official road name list wiii the accompanving 

-
designation "Pvt". private road names shall be in full compliance with this ct 

"pter.'1ort. 
do_2, z_

23-1990; amd. 2011 Code)

B' lnstallation And Maintenance of Signs: The Board shall install and maintain private road signs
within the public right of way a.nd shalt only install signs for those private roads whicn inters"ectpublic roads. The appticant will be charged a fee byihe B oard to'manufacture inJinrt"il;;id
signs. Requ]red interior private road signs for mobiie home courts, etc., shall not be installed ormaintained by the Board. ln those.cases, the applicant shall obhi; the';a; sid;il;il;;
sources and shall be responsible for thelr instafiation and maintenance. arr paiare ioaa ligil'shall conform to lhe standards of subsection 5-4-7.E of lhis chapter.

c. lndication of Private Road: Ar priv,ate roads sha have signs indicating that it is a ,,private,,road
ytl"t[. in two inch (2") retters folowing the name in w-hite retters o-n urru ur"rgior"J. 1o;.90-2, 7-23-1S90)

Sraff Reporr
Private Road Validation and Naming of Bennett Court

Page 2 of 4



5.4.7: CHANGES lN ROAD NAMES AND PUBLIG/PRIVATE DECLARATION:

A. Application: Where necessary or desirable, any person may make application to the Planning
and Zoning Administrator to change a road name, or the Planning and Zoning Administrator may
do so for reasons of duplication, similar pronunciation or spelling or for olher reasons relating to
public safety or convenience. The Board shall not change signs without compensalion or
agreemenl from the applicanl.

C. Public Hearings: The board shall hold public hearings on this matter. All property owners and
residents having frontage on lhe affected road shall be notified by mail under the following
procedures:

1 . The applicanl shall submit a llst of addresses of all dwellings located on the affected road lo the
planning and zoning adminislrator or his designee along with a fee as adopted by resolution.

2. The Planning and Zoning Administrator or their designee shall compare the submitted list to the
land ownership records and mail notification to all affected residents and property owners.

3. The Planning and Zoning Administrator shall mail notification to political subdivisions, olher
interested parties, and publish in the newspaper a minimum of 15 days prior to the hearing.

4. The Planning and Zoning Administrator shall also place a sign on the road at least one week
prior to the hearing if it is reasonable to do so.

5. The board shall hold a public hearing on lhe road name change thirty (30) to forty five (45)
days after the receipt and acceptance of the road name change application.

6. Failure of the planning and zoning administrator or his designee to mail said notice to all
residents and property owners in no way shall affect the validity of such procedures; provided,
that such failure shall have occuned in good faith. (Ord. 90-2, 7-23-1990; amd. 2011 Code)

D. Manner Of Making Changes: All changes shall be made in such a manner as to create the least
possible inconvenience to residents and property owners in the area.

1 . No change shall become effective for at least fifteen ('15) days after official aclion by the board.

2. No change shall become etfective until the road sign is changed or installed.

3. All residents and property owners shall be mailed nolification of the board's rinal decision
within seven (7) days of said action. Notice shall state that the name change is not official until
the sign is placed.

4. The Planning and Zoning Administrator shall make the change in the Official Road Name List
and on the Official Road Name Map when lhe change is effective.

E. Location Of Signs: All road name signs shall be located in such a manner as to be clearly visible
to persons operating vehicles on the road. The minimum letter size shall be four inches (4") in
height and placed on a six inch (6" x variable length) blank. Existing names exceeding the ten
(10) letter length restriction shall use four inch (4") lettering, if deemed necessary by lhe board.

Staff RePort

Private Road Validation and Naming of Bermett Court
Page 3 of 4



All signs shall be retlectorized or illuminated in addition to having contrasting colors. All
.1:llrl:9"1"^*,"]sns sha[ b9 qgen, alr private road sisns sha['-be urr", 

"iriettuiins "h"[ 
r"wn[e. Arr road name signs shall have the names lettered on both sides and shall bi positioned

so that the name is visible from both directions of the road. (Ord. 90-2, 7_23-i990)

END OF STAFF REPORT

A COMPLETE COPY OFTHE RECORD IS AVAILABLE F,OR REVIEW
ATTHE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OFFICE.

Sraff Report
Private Road Validation and Naming of Bennett Court

page 4 of 4



Private Road Validation
and Naming of
Bennett Court

It is proposed to validate an existing shared
driveway as a private road and assign Bennett
Court as the road name. The proposed road is

an easement located north of West Roseberry
Road. lt is located in Section 9, T. 16N, R.3E,

Boise Meridian, Valley County, ldaho.

It is proposed to validate this as a private road

for ease of locating and addressing for
emergency purposes. lt will then be added to
the Official Road Name List and Maps and
parcels would be readd ressed.

lf approved, address change notification letters
will be sent.

Applications and the contents of the files can be

reviewed at the Planning and Zoning office
located in the Valley County Courthouse at 219

North Main Street in Cascade, ldaho. Meeting
minutes and agendas are posted on the Valley

County website: www. co.va lley. id.us.

PUBLIC HEARING

Feb3,2020

seven davs plior to the pqbliqLearjng

You may also speak during the public

hearing. lf you do notsubmit a

comment, we will assume you have no

objections to the application.

Applicatlons and the contents ofthe
files can be reviewed at the Planning

and Zoning office located in the valley

County Courthouse at 219 North Main

Street in Cascade, ldaho. Meeting

minutes and agendas are posted on the

Valley County website:

www.co.valley.id.us.

Direct questions & comments to:

Cynda Herrick, AICP, FPM

Planning & Zoning Administrator
Po Box 1350

cascade, lD 83611
208-382-7115

cherrick@co.valley.id.us

County Board of County Commissioners

lnvites You to a PUBLIC HEARING

1:15 p.m.

Courthouse Building

2nd Floor

219 North Main Street

Cascade, lD

You are welcome to attend the public

hearing and/or comment on this
proposal. Our office would appreciate

your comments in person or by mail,

fax, email, or phone call. w.itten
comments must be received at least

I



'i111312019 3:14i34 PM

I I Parcel Boundaries --- URBAN/RURAL

Roads 
- 

PRIVATE

- 
COLLECTOR

sou6€: Esn, olgihrclob6. 6eEy.. Eannsb, G6o9Epht6, cNEsrAJd{s
os. usoA, uscs, tubcRto. tcN. a.d uE cts uscrc.mlhily

WobAppAu'b.r brAEGlS
usoa FsA olgllalclo!.. G.oEvo, cNEsIA.bur os lvauoy c.!nv lT I ld.ho strl. r6x comslro. I Land R.co,!r I tDwR ltdlho st t Tar c.m6&b; iv.Icy counrr 6,s

Proposed Bennett Court (private)

1:9,028
0 0.05 0.,l 0.2 ml

|_.++_rJ---,--", -l
0 0.07 0.15 0.3 krn



N4

u.s.A.

LAKE

EI6N

CASCADE

E4

st6E

SE

ESTA
12

l5-O24 ac

1806

4O.00O oc

7805

8.112 oc

8255

Iox M.74
4.t23 oc

B

IRELAND TRACTS

sr!?G/ 13-53

D9600
&rwy rGl55-\

5.OO

07205

63.10O qc

9rrv?y *13

tor DclciLdi
P

WytE u

T
t

s(rvqfl90\

so.lcy S329
Survst 9-13

r6s /
23 b. Eavndt '

tha. t08?sr lnr 9)J99

45

1206

I
I

\t\i

I

I
I

I

I

I



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

January 13,2020

utility Billings: As of Friday, January 10. 2020 there is g1,227.42 - (8) past due 30 days or
more/S1,162.58 - (1) shut off, in water billings.

Local option Tax: ourlocal option tax receipts for sales in Decem ber are just starting to come
in, they have until the 20th of January.

Airport: Aeronautics Grant Application

clerk: Child Pedestrian safety pathway - signals are complete, reminder of work to be
completed in the spring.

Short-term Rentals-workshop
Web Site Proposal
Perch 55

Donnelly Depot Center: Vacancy

Parks & Recreation: Closed for Season

Road & Streets: Snow Management

Water:

Office Closure: J anuary 2O, ZO2O

Upcoming Meeting Dates: planning & Zoning, Monday, February 3,2O2O


